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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH FOR 4™ AGM
Daar Membiers,

| extend a warm welcome to all of you to the 4™ Annual
General Meeting of Solar Energy Carporation of India
being held today, the 12" of August, 2015, The audited
annual accounts along with the report of Auditors and
Directors’ Report for the year 2014-15 are already with
you and with your permission, | take them as read,

Your company it shown excellent performance this year
and has embarked on a sutcesi-route that will take it to
greater heights amidst the myriad business environment
challenges.

Recent Developments

Lex me first congratulate you all on the recent Cabinet
approval for endarging the scope of actiities of the
commpany (o cover other renewable tources of energy wie.
wind, biomass, geo-thermal, small hydro ete., and thereby
renaming | a5 "Aemewable Energy Corparation of India
Ltd,” (RECI). The compary will also endergo conversion
fram a 'not for profit’ to a commercial company under the
Companies Act, 2013, What this means for your company
Is @ stronger presence in not just the Solar power domain
but alio the antire Renewable Energy (RE) segmient, thut
asslgning & huge responsibility bn thaping India's energy
future and i securing the nation's energy security.

The present Central Government has put Forth an
ambitious target capacity of 1,75,000 MW RE installations
ta be achieved by the year 2022 OF this, the solar
component is the largest. targeting 100 GW, out of which
B0 GW will be ground-based and 40 GW on rool-tops. This
is followed by 2 significant capacity of 60 MW wind power
1o be added besides others. This target is certamly
achievable, a5 demonstrated during  commitments of
virioud stakeholders during RE-Fovest, 2015, I ik 8
commitment to curselves, to nature and to oud futire
generathons that makes it worth putting all our efforts
into. Your company 18 geared up to play a key role in
fulfilling this matlonal commitment.
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Renewable Energy and its importance

The world is experiencing the adverse effects of global
warming and climate change, which Is becaming a survival
threat for many peophe, This is caused by the burning of
fossil fuels ond our country is predominanthy refant on
these for power generation. The dynamics of global
gcanomy ane alsa pressurizing the nation’s Balance of
Payment [BoP) status, mastly through fossil fuel imports,
Renewable energy, especially solar energy, presents el
as the ultimate solution to this crisis, both due
to thelr snvironment-friendly and non-exhaustible
characteristion, but also in terms of life-cycle cost
competitiveness with conventional energy and in
addressing anergy security ssues. It does not come asa
surprise then that solar enargy has become the preferred
option amongst consumers and investors alike,

Pastyear highlights

Your company has shown remarkable evolvement in the
year 2014-15. SECT has progressed past iisinitial formative
years and has booked excess of Income over expenditure
of Rs. 10060 crores in its accounts and & positive niet worth,
Tha 750 MW VGF acheme under INNSM Phase |, Batch |
has been successfully implemented, intérsiate trading of
salar power has cormmenced, the Grid-conneciod Roofiop
Scheme has expanded both geographically and capacity-
wise with aggregate capacity of more than &0 MW and
numerous consultancy assignments have been executed
and sre being undertaken, which will bear fruit in the next

1-2years,

While this is just the beginning of a guest for greator
heights, it has reinforced our belief in the team memban
and commitrnet towards the nation. | assure you that
your company will be challenging its awn fimits time and
apain,

MNew opportunities

The year gone-by has witnessed massive changes at
multiple levels, both on the policy formulation a5 well as
the implementation fronl. Mainstreaming of Renewabie
enafgy has been achieved like never before. Going forth,
many more changes are expected. For instance,
Rentwable Purchase Obligations [RPO4) are Being revised
upwards and thefr compliances are becoming stringent. &
new RE Act is under formation, In addition to various fiscal
incentives ke concessional customs doty, Accelerated
Depreciation banafits, tax holdays etc. othay Incoentives
such o3 priority sector lending status for rooftop. solar
profects-amd thelr inclusion in home-loans and home
improvement loans are alsa being put in place. Keeping in
vigw that RE resources are not evenly distributed,

evacuation of power from tuch resources across the

country poses major challenge, A dedicated ‘Green Energy
Corridod’ project B under implémentation besides
Renewable Energy Management Centres (REMCs), grid
strengthening and balancing meatures, better lorecasting
technigues eic. (o address the intermittent natune of RE
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peonwer, Rastructunng of the power dlstribution segment is
akio on the anvil to make it more financiably viable. AN of
these messures snd more, aré going to sthmulate the
vestment-appetite forthe RE sector,

The focus ioday |s more on tepping sokar energy optimally
as grid parity B no longer & distant dream. With- solar
poweer [arlifs already in the sub-skx rupees range and
approaching Ma. 5 per unit in some quarters, cost-
competithveness of solar power (s gotting citablishod. The
numiErous solar parksand ultra-moga solar projects, some
of which would bring the world's largest capacities ot a
singie location, are further going to accelerate the sector's
develapment and resuftant tarff fall. \With this descent,
the salar enargy Frarkit i slso expanding,

The decentralised solar sector also has a huge potential

and s simultanecusly picking we, especially in the remote
areas, As awareness about rocftop and off-grid projects is
spreading, this segment will become a potent future
market. This is reflacted in the target of 40 GW of roof-top

capacity out of the 100 GW solar capacity envisaged by
2032,
Challenges Ahead

in spite of the enthuslasm being witnessed across all
guaertors, J few challenges for solar enengy utilication do
remain., Besides lack of general awasreness, power
evacuniion and Payment security are still cause for
ceencern, 35 are avaliability of fand and domestic financing.
However, the Governmaent is warking on many fronts to
mitigate these concerns, and results are expected 1o be
wisitshe 5000,

Outloak for SECI

For your company, the way forward seems to be very
bright. SECT has commitied itiel to setting up 1000 MW of
its own solar projects by 2020, of which the first project of
10 MW is eupected o gel commissioned in the current
financlal year, We will endeavour 10 Supass our target,
Further rounds of bidding under INNSM VGF schemes dre
underway, viz. 2000 MW under Phase 8, Batch 1l and
anather 5000 MW under subsoguent batches, 750 MW
reoftop capacity addition with subsidy support and 500
MW rooftop without subskdy has also been sanctioned by
MNRE to be implemented under different business
modeds, Your company has ghean tself @ substantially
haghes target of earning a profit before tax of Rs, 300 Crore
in FY 2015-16 a5 compared to the Ri.11.97 Crore of the
pravious year, and SECI team b making all efforts to
achieve the same.
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NOTICE

Motioe is herety given that Fourth Anmaal General Meeting
of Members of the Solir Energy Corporation of India i
scheduled 1o be held on 12" August, 2015 (Wednesday) at
16.30 hes At the office of Solar Energy
Corporation of India, D-3, ist Floor, Wing-A, Religare
Buthding, District Centre, Saket, New Delhi= 110017,

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Torecelve, consider and adopt the audited Balance
Sheet as at 31" March 2015 and Statement of
Inpome and Exponditure for the financial year
ended on that date together with Report of the
Board of Directars and Auditors thereon,

2. To i the remuneraton of M5 L D Sarsogi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Awditors for the
Fmancial Year 2015-16.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
ITEM ND.1

CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY

To consider and i thought fiE, to pass with or without
madification(s), s a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section-4 gnd Soction-13
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013, if any, and Company [Incorporation) Rules 2014,
approval be and iz hereby accorded for change of existing
name of the Company to RENEWABLE ENERGY

CORPORATION OF INDLA LIMITED ar RECT LIMITED or such
narmie &% may be approved by the Registrare of Companlos,
MNCT of Delhiand Haryana®.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Memorandum of Association
and Artiches of Association be suitably modified bo consist

with the approved new name of the Company ™.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect 1o the
Resolution, Board of Directors or the authorised
Director/Officer of the Company by the Board to observe
all the formalities under the Companies Act and submit all
nECEsary documents 45 may be required thereto without
making amy further reference to the Members for their
approval

ITEM NO.2

CONVERSION OF 50LAR ENERGY CORPORATION OF
INDIA PRESENTLY SECTION-8 COMPANY UNDER THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013 {SECTION-25 COMPANY UNDER
THECOMPANIESACT1956)INTOSECTION-3COMPANY

To consider and If thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), as a Special Resolution:
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"RESCAVED THAT pursuant fo Section-4 and other
applicable providons of the Companies Act 2043, If any,
and Company [Incorporation) Rules 2014, approval be
and i hereby accorded for conversion of Solar Energy
Carporation of India which iy incerporatied under section-
25 ol Companies Act 1956 {now Section-8 of Companies
Ach 2013] to Section-3 Company, in compliance with: the
directions of the Minlstry of New and Renewabie Energy
comveyed vide their letter Mo, 30/04/2011-12/NSM
(Vol.li) dated 15" July 2015,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval be and is hereby
accorded for changes in Momorandum of Association and
Artickes of Association as placed before the Members”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to the Resolution,
Board of Directars or the authorised DirectorfOfficer of the
Compary by the Board to observe all the formalities undier
the Companies Act and submit all necossary documents as
may be required thereto without making anmy further
reference tothe Members for theirapproval *

ITEMMNO.3

TO BORROW MONIES BEYOND PAID UP CAPITAL & FREE
RESERVES

To conader and iF thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s], a5 a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT subgiect to the provigions of Section LD
(1) e} and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereto
including any sistutory modificstions o re-enactments
thereod, the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
the Board), including amy committes be and are hereby
authariped to borrow money, asand when required, fram,
including without limitation, amy Bank andfor other
Financiad Institution and/or foreign lender and/for any
body corporatefentity/entities andfor authority/
authorities and/ or through suppliers credit, any other
securities or instruments, gither in rupees of in such other
foreign currenicies as may be permitbed by lasw from time to
time, a4 may be deamed appropriate by the Board for an
aggregate smount not exceeding Rs. 2700 Crorgs (Rupoes
Twa Thousand seven andred Crores Cndy).

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directorn be and i
herety authorined to take such steps as may be necessary
for obtaining approvals, statutory, contractual ar
otherwise, in relation to the above and 1o settle all mattors
arising out of and incidental thereto, and authorite a
Dérecior or Officer of the Comparsy to dign and to execute

‘doeds, apphications, documents and writings that may be

required, on behaif of the Company and generally to do all
such acts, deedd, matters and things 4% may be necessany,
proper, expadient or incldental for giving effect to this
resdlutian.”
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Statgment pursuant to section 102 of the
Companies Act 2013
ITEMNO.1

Changeof Name of the Company
The Minkstny of New and Renewable Energy, Government

of india, New Delhl, vide letter no.30/04/2011-13/N5M

(Voal.if) dated 15" July 2015 conveyed approval of Central
Government far Change of name of C from Solar

Energy Corporation of indi o Renews Energy
Corporation of India Limited, Acopy of the communication
kK placed at annesure.

mmHHWMMHHmu;'mmIM
Ministry of Corporate Atair directsons of
the Ministry, The cha nineufmtﬁnmpimn
Mwmnmnmm COMpany, Ftumtllp,
ﬂntnmmhuwdlnmuiumm The
Government directed that the Company. should also
undertake other non-conventignal energics,

rt from
solar energy. Thus (o sUit wmmmnﬁm,
change in tho name is proposed,

Mone of the Directors or KMP are interested in the
Resolution.

IMEMNOD.2

Conversion of Solar Energy Corporation of india which
is a Section-8 Company under the Companies Act 2013
into Section-3 Company.

The Minkstry of Mew and Renewable Energy, Government
of india, New Dedhl, vide letter no, 30/04/2011-12//N5M
(Val 1t} dated 157 July 2015 conveyed approval of Central
Government far change in the objects of Company and
commersionof Solar Energy Corporation of Indla whichis a
Section-8 Company under the Companies Act 2003 in 1o
Secton-3 Compary.

A copy of the communication isplaced at annesure.

With the changs in Objects the Comparny, the Cormpany
which is hither to engaged in solar development would
also puriue now ather non-conwentional energies fuch o
wind energy, blo-gas it thus, leading toexpanshon in the
business opportunithes and also Increased revonues In the
timies to come. Further the Company was Registered as a
Sectisn-2% Company (now Section-8 under Companies
Bt 2013) e not-for-profit. As per the directions of the
Central Government, the Company will be converted o
Section-3 Company Le with commerncial objects. As a
result, the providions of Company with cofmmercial
business objects have been incorparated in the Articles of
Association whenswer regulred.

Mone of the Directors or KMP are interested in the
Rosolution.
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ITEMNO.3
BORROWING POWERS

As par Section 180 (1) (<) of the Companies Act, 2013,
borrowings by the Company beyond the aggregate of the
paid up capital of the company and its free reserve
requines approval from the shareholders of the Company.
SECI is planning to undertake a number of projects 1o be
set up by self in the coming years. The Long Term Fund

ofteraena] & wawn e & fan it & fag gemrfe regquirements for setting up these projects during the
ol srpmarr @ Jremfis de) & faae 20 e o uw Financial Year 2015-16 and FY 2016-17, as submiated to
mﬁqﬁmmwuﬁ#wﬂrﬁg MNRE vide SECI |etter dated 21” July, 2015 are mentioned
m'l fzﬁm !'_._ hareunder: -
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Accordingly, the proposal |s placed before the Members
for approwval.
Mone of the Directars or KMP are interested bn the
Raandution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
h.ﬂ.--""
(S.K. Gupta)
Company Secretary
New Delhi
127 August, 2015
NOTE:

A Member entitied to atterd and vote 31 the Meeling
entitied to appoint prowy to sitend snd vole nstesd
himget ersalf and prosy noeed not be a Member of

Compaimy. & proay form s endbesed,
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In the diwrict of a3 my

promy to vote far me and on my behall ot the 4 Annual
General Mesting of the Company 1o be held on the 127
August, 2015 (Wednesday) 31 1630 hes. and 3t any
adjoumment there o,

The prowy form must be returned soas o reach the
Registened Dffice of the Compary Rot less than 48 houry
before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. The
Proay nieed not be s sharehalder of the Company,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2014-15

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to pressnt the Fourth &nnual
Report of the Company for the year ended in 31st March
2015, along with the Audited Staternent of Accounts,
Report of Auditors and Commants of Comptroller and
Buditor General of India.

A you are gvware that your Corporation was establizshed
fof the development of the solar energy sector with a view
to fulfil the goaks set under the Jawaharlal Nebru National
Solar Mission (INNSM), you would be glad to know that
your Company has made significant progress in defvering
tothisend.

The year 2004-15 has been a tum-amuond Year for the
company a5 the firstyear Inwhich profit has been booked.
Maturing of several assignments/works/projects that had
been conceptualized In the earlier years has baen
achisved in this year. Divergent business areas have been
consoldated and mplementation has begun, Sorme of the
majar highlights of the activities during the vear are a3
fallois:

»# For the first time, excess of income owver
expenditure of B4, 10,60 crore has béen regatensd.

F 130 MW projects have been commissioned wnder
the T50 MW VGF Scheme of INNSh Phase |, Baich 1
by the end of March 2015

# SECH could implement successfully karge Scabe
interstate trading of Solar Power envisaped st such
scalefor the firt time in the country.

W

Saveral major assignments for Project Management
Consultancy as 3 turnksy tolution for setting up salar
power projects have been secured: 50 MW for IREDA,
250 MW for THOC [to be implemented in Phases),
1000 MW for CIL {to be implemented in Phases),

# Molls have been signed for incorporation of IV

of SECI with State Designated Agencies in

the States of Andhra Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh,

Eerala, Karnataka and Uttar Pradesh: IVC has boen
incarporated in the State of Andhras Pradeih,

F  implementation of 10 MW Solar PY plant by SECI
under INNSM Phase |, Batch il has started soon aftor
MMNRE approval abtalned for the same. This project
winildl bia the SECI first ownisd s0lar power project.

»  Pllot project on Solarization of indo-Fak Border has
been kick started and 5 MW project has been
owarded 1o be set upin Rajasthan.

# 13 MW has been commiéssioned under the Grid
Connected ronftop Scheme.
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» Impiementation of 2.5 MW pilot Solar-Wind hybrid
plart has started whichis one of its kind project inthe
country; the project would be implemented by SECH
jalintlywith HPSER.

# MNRE has rebeased Rs. 29040 crores fo meet
reguirements of Central Financial Assistance under
virrhous schemes being implemented by SECI,

* A number of techaical consultancy assignments
(feasibility studies, DPR preparation, owners'

gngineering, project management consultancy o,
have been completed.

# 400 solar streetlights were installed in Jharkhand.
= Yourcompany has signed its first Mol with the MNRE

weEc ity e peemen T ) for annial targets,
faedin Fraprgs EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
farer o 2014=15 @ Fi woft @ finefrg Prorss ot g The highlights of the Financial Performance of the
Firaverstned Fy=saregerme & Company for the FY 2014-15 are as under:
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There has boen substantial improvement of business and
financial performance of the company resulting o
wiping out of the curmulative losses and earning Net profit
of the companmy during the Financial Yesr 2014-15.

EAQIECT DEVELOPMENT
1.SECI Project of 10 MW under INNSM Phase |

its wide-ranging activities. your company
m fetting up solar peneration projécts as an
activity providing linancial sustalinability on long-lesm
basis. To begin with, of Sodar
Powgr Project undgr INNSM has started, The peoject site

iﬁl HTF::L Vyapar Nigam (NVWN} H;Huhh
&l ap

CERC tariff for a perbod of 25 years, which s Rs. 7.04 per

kWh for the year 2015-16. The project will be set up by an

EPC salected through oompetitve bidding. The project i

likety to generate 166 milion units of solar

_f:ullhrir-d is planned 1o be commissioned during 2015
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2. 750 MW SPV grid-connected projects with Viability
Gap Funding

Ground surface based grid connected solar power projects
wre thee pillar of adding solar chpacity in the country under
Jawaharlal Nehru Nationsl Solar Mission [INNSM), Afer
experimenting with the mechanism of bundling of solar
power with cheap thermal power to make it sttractive 1o
buying Utiities during Phase 1 of INNSM, the Govermmsnt
of india brought out first scheme under Phase il of the
mession based on the concept of providing viability gap
funding to the developers to solar power al pra-
determined tanlf of Bs. 5.50 per kWh and your company
has been designated as the nodal agency for implementing
these schemas.

First batch targeted 750 MW capacity, equally distributed
between open sourced solar cells and modules and those
with domestically manufactured. Under this scheme,
developers would be paid a fised tariff of Rs. 5.45 for 25
years, and power would be supplied to various Discoms at
A% 550 per unit, Inclusive of trading margin of 5 paisa per
AL b your Sompany.

RIS was published and got overwhelming response of
investors a4 bids were recelved for 2170 MW capacity,
about three times of the target capacityln order to
implement the scheme as per Government guidelines,
varkous documents, such as, power purchase agresments
(PPAs) with developers, power sale agresmeants (PSAs)
with buying ‘Utilities/ entities, VGF securitization
agrecments (VGFSA] were developed In time bound
manner. AMfter carrying out due diligence; PPAS havi been
signed for 45 projects with 700 MW capacity as the
devebopers for the balance 50 MW capacity did not come
forward and their bank guarantess gol forfeited. These
projects were given time for completion by 28 April 2015,
13 manths from the date of signing of PPAS. 10 projects
with cumulative capacity of 130 MW has reported early
commissioning by 31" March, 2015, Another hallmark of
this gcheme separating it from earlber INNSM schomes s
promating large scale interitole transfer of solar power,
Your company quite sudcetslully met this chollenge ond
could opérationalize the required long-térm opén access
fmhmmmm_m

3.Grid Connected Roof-top Scheme

Your company isimplementing flagship roof-1op scheme(s)
of MNRE as a Nodal Agency, one of the first inttiatives in
bringing open competithve bidding process to this high
potent|al solar PV segmant, The schema targots installation
of grid connacted roofiop solar PY projects on the roofs of
Government/FaU buldings, educational instutions &
hospitals, commercial establishments, Industrial entithes,
warehouses/cold storages and residential sector among
others. The generated solar power & utilized mostly for
captive application and to mitigate diose] consumption and
the surplus power is fed to the grid.



awi (areae o) wora Ry o B ey anen
T TR T uigiE wim & wiemresen
4 e W g | o poea—e w1

o T T el e e g deew e
Fm w39 e, 2095 o0 TES 48 FETATE SR o T
3y wed s g0 wee aftmarnd it o o # i
aoft o6 20 fTRTE W WE enE W g 100 @ of s
ity varfie ot mf ) g oftedonasd W s
rorn a0 s w e gy -y od Pegu—g wed 4
Freenfeer Fbesr aram afte amareitn drs afiver fafivsy sloome,
ey vl aftenfios ol & gard el wfh fRend 8y

0 2014—15 F #HE 39w Fram

| SaETT & il firet = whemTA
m%ﬂqﬂ g e v wﬂm @ g
ey e iElHm o

1 S L

i
|
P
i
i

s
ik
47

1337
=1
g
L
it
257
i
%

Yomir was sanctioned an aggregate capacity of
#bout 26 MW [Phase- 1, 1, 1) in FY 2013-14 and 50 kW
[Phase-Iv] in FY 2014-15. The total slloested capacity 1o
siiccesslul vendors has reached 60 AW and 24 MW = in
advance stage of allocation. Moat of the projects are being
implemented under CAFEX modeal wherein the rooftop
owner pays for the installation cost less subsidy, The
recent trend shows projects being implemented under
RESCO model wherain the developer bears the cost of the
project and offers tanff per unit of energy under long term
Power Purchase Agreement. Your Compamny had
introduced the RESCO concept for the first time in Phase-
IV and about 10 MW B either complete or under advance
stage of implementation. The competitive process
adopted by SECI for mooltop scheme has resulted in
significant price reductions. The MNRE bench mark price
of R 130/W in year 2013-14 has come down by about
A0 1o Rs. BO/W,

The scheme has besn lsunched scross the country
cowering various states. About 90 rooftop projects have
been instafied in 37 cities sggregating 15 MW capacity by
3ist March, 201% and more than 100 projects with an
aggregate capacity of 20 MW huve been installed il dace,
These projects, extended to Tier-1 & Tier-2 cities have
gven wade publicty to the rooffop scheme and has

awarenesy B lot of interest from variows
ingtitutions, commercial & industrial segments including
residantial sactor.

Mani notable projects have been installed during the yoar
2014-15. For exampde: SECH facifitated the rooftop project
af 500 kWp on Delhl Metre Rall Corporation (DMRC), the
firat B Largest of its kind in the country. Also, a roofiop
project of 500 kW wad set up bt Kalings instibute of Social
‘Sciences (KI55), Bhubaneswar, Odisha, 2 unigue mstitution
for 20,000 tribol students, through Central Financial
Assistance [CFA) of 30% and CSR support of 50% of the
project cost from Power Finance Corporation (PFC). The
praject has resalted in significant sawings bo the Institute
on electricity charges through this sustaimable actiwity.
Another project worth menthaning s a 500 kWp rooftop
project on Medanta Hospital, Gurgeon wherein the car
park was Used 1o nstall the system. 1IT-Madrasis another
expmple of innovative deployment of rooftop schemi
whernein the solar arrays were mournted on elevated
structunes 30 25 fo continue 10 utiltae roofiop space for
other grnful sctivities, You will alse be pleased to know
that the Lotus Temple in Debhi, 3 major monumant of
tourst attraction |5 slso lighted by a 120 kW solar PV
system set up with assistance of your Company. About 15
buildings in various states have roofiop systems of 500 kW
underthe above scheme,

The solar PV plants have been ingtalled In various
segments with indusirial & commercial segment
contributing to more than 60% af the share of projects,
Government/PSU  buildings about 23%, Private
Educational institutions 15% and MGDs 2%, More than Rs.
15 crores Central Financial Assistance has been dishursed
tothe ssccessful vendors,
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Thiz pregramme has been well received by various states.
Some of the l=ading states that hiove insiafled large
number of rooftop propects are Tamil Madu (7 MW,
Maharashira (<4 MW, Andhra Pradesh (=4 MW, Uttar
Pradesh {~4 MW) Karnataka (~3 MW), Haryana {~3 MW),
Punjabi {~2 MW), Dilhi [~2 MW) and Rajasthan (=3 MW)
among others,

Your company has also entered into Malls with various
Gowvernment Depariments/ PSUs such a4 Dedhi Metro Rail
Corparation (DMRC), Airport Authority of India [Aal),
Delhi Development Authority (DDA}, Central Public Warks
Department [CPWD), New Deihi Municpal Corporation
[NEMC] among others to implement roohtiop and other
solar PV projects.

A number of projects have been implemented for DMRC
Metro  Stations/townshap such as Dwarka Sector-21,
Pragati Maidan, Anand Vihar & Metro Enclave in Delhi

Maore than 1.6 MW aggregate capacity of projects have
beon installed or are in advance stage of implementation

at various airports namely, Amritsar (400 kW], Ranchi {250
kW], Patna {250 kW), Lucknow {500 kW), Jaipur {100 kW),
lodhpur (100 KW].

The Company has recantly been given a sanction of 73 MW
roaftop scheme by MNRE for public/private warehouses
ond about 50 MW for CPWD which & to be lsunched
shorthy, Also, wour Company is about ta Lunch g scheme
for Andpman & Nicobar lslands Tor instellation of rooftop
solar PV syitems on Government bulldings, commercial
establishments & resident|al segment.

Keeping inview the successiul implementation of previous
schemes, your Company has been further entrusted with
1250 MW rooftop scherne by MNRE.

4. indo-Pak Border Solarization scheme: 5 MW pilot
project in Rajasthan

In order to mitigate consumpten of use of diesel and also
to develop economic aclivities in border arcas, the
Government of India developed & scheme (0 5ot up pilot
scale solar power plant in the States ol Rajasthan and
Gujarat along Inde-Pak border. Thews projects envisaged
to coter (o the electricity demand of border out-posts of
Border Sacurity Force [BSF). Your Campany was aisigned
this task. After several rounds of inter-Ministerial round of
dicumsions led by MNRE, your Company brought out
tender for selection of developers to 5ot up solar prajects
al the selectéd sites in the two States on Build-Own-
Dperate basis. 5 MW project in Rajasthan is being set up at
village Sarkaritala, District laésalmer in Rajasthan and is
under execution with scheduled commissioning by
Movember 2015, The project in Gujaat would be taken up
alver obiaining clearances from the State Gone rmment.
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5. Canal Top/ Canal Bank and Defence Schemes

The Gowernment is making efforts (o dewsop new e
wherne solar power could be developed. In this direction
o schemes were launched by MNRE, which are a) 100
MW Salar PV projects on Canal-Tops and Canal banks, and
b} 300 MW of Selar PV projects for Defence
estabiishments. Your Company has been designated as
the Nodal Agency Tor implementing these schiemes. In the
former scheme, the role of the company is to oversee the
Implementation of projects in various States snd provide
CFA basid on progreds related miledtones, For developing
solar projects in defonce sector, active interaction ha
been made with various orgenizations including Ordnance
Factory Board, Military Engineering Services, and para-
military forces. Your Company has helped several of these
arganizations In carrying oul surveys and developing
project reports.

B.CPSUScheme

The Gowernment Brought out another scheme targeting
1000 MW capacity of Solar Power by various PSUS with a
provision of domestic content roguirement. Your
company has been designated as the Nodal Agency for
im phementing thisscheme aluo.

7. SOLAR PARKS

Inarder to scale up the pace of capacity addition of solar
power, the Government of India has brought out a scheme
for development of 25 solar parks wWith an Jggregate
capacity of 20 GW by FY 2019-20 The Gowernment
designated your company as the nodal agency for
Implementation of this scheme and also allowed you ta
st wp podnk venbure company, whereyer desined by the
Stated, with a State Designated Agency for seiting up salar
parkin the States.

Accordingly, your company & developing 5 numbers of
soilar parks with various States for aggregate capacity of
BEOD MW, For this, Molls have been signed with &ndheas
Pradesh, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh, Kerala and Uttar
Pradesh. Joint Yenture Company has been incorporated in
the State of Andhea Pradesh, DPRs for these parks are
under preparation, An inferaciive mest 10 disCuss various
aspects of development of solar parks was also organired
with the haedp of Pwl and support of Werld Bank in Gea,
whichwas participated by ropresentatives of MINRE, World
Bank, ADS, KMW, and States (Andhra Pradesh, Goa,
Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh, Punjab, Rajasthan,
Telangana, Uttar Pradesh), Under this scheme, CRA of Rs.
155.78 crores has been releated By SECI fo the
implementing agencies til 317 March, 2015 for

devetopment of these parks.
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POWERTRADING

SECI has been entrusted responsebility of purchasing
power from projects under 750 MW INNSM Batch 11,
Phase | scheme and for re-saleof power there of o various
DISCOMs [/ Buying Utilitles: To carry oul this trading
dctivity, SEC! on one hand slgned a total nomber of 45
Power Purchase Agreements [PPAs] with Solsr Prosect
Devetopers [SPDs) who set up solar PV projects in various
states vie. Rajasthan, MP, Gujarat, Odisha, Maharashtra
among others and on the other side, SECI signed 17 nos,
Power Sale Agreements (PSAs) with varous DISCOM:
Buying Utilities of States viz. Delhi, Ddisha, Haryana,
Punjab Himachal Pradesh, Assam, Bihar, fharchand
among others for approximate capacity of 680 MW,

SEC) obtained Category Il Traging License from CERC to
carry out the inter-state trading activity, Simultanecusly,
SECI appdied to CTU (POWERGRID) for Long Term Open
Access [LTA) for a period of 25 years 1o evacuate power
fram Solar PV projects to DISCOMs / Buying Utikities. With
concerted afforts and full support from POWERGRID, the
company was able to obtoin Long Term Open Access and
signing of Transmission Service Agreament (TSA} for 310
MW Capacity, in synchronization wath progressive
commissioning of solar PV projects. The PPA had a
provision of part-commissioning or advance
commissioning of the project. Accordingly SECH started
inter-state power trading an 24th March 2015 on Short
Term basis from Gujarat to Odisha till such time LTA was
granted.

Till 31.03.2015, SEC| has troded around 1365 Milkon
Linits [MLUs) of electricity. Trading margin for this volume
works out to Rs.6,82.500 (Rupees s kakhs eighty-two
thousand five hundred anly). SECI has also engaged PTC
India Limited for back-end support services. SECI reached
a&n important milesione in the month of June J015 by
crossing 100 Mus of traded wolume and il 31.07.2015,
SECH has traded around 15795 MUs of electricity, Trading
margin for this volume works out to Rs 78, 97,500.00
[Ruptes Seventy Eight Lac Ninety Seven Thousand Five
Hundred only}]. The trading volume i expected to surpass
more than 1000 MUs by end of FY 2015-16. SECI has filed
with to CERC for up gradation of Trading License from
Category il o Category I, which will enable the company
totrade wp to 1500 MUs annually,

CONSULTANCY
PMC Projects

Project Management Cansuftancy is seen by the Company
&6 & very important sclivity 1o genemie revence iR the
short perkod of time.  Accordingly, efforts were made to
identify the prospectve ellents. Your Company wiss abls ta
wecure PRIC jobs with IREDA (S0 MW, THOC (50 MW} and



Coal india Limived (1000 MW), Az a pan of consultancy
assignmments, services ranging from preparation of project
reports 10 execution of projects an furnkey basis were
providied. DFRs/PFRY have been completed for Ordinance
Factory Board sites, Bhirat Petroléum Carparation Ltd.,
HFSER, Fondicherry Power Corporation Lid., Northern
Coalfieids Ltd,, Hindustan Asronautics Lid, o1z

Another important area of opedation of your company has
bean Rooftop Solar PV Prajects. PMEC assignmaonts, which
haver been complited include 15BT Kashmére Gate (130
kw|, Planning Commission {73.24 kW), Kalinga Institute of
SocialSciences (500 EW), Mational Productivity Caunci [30
KW},

OFF-GRID SOLAR
1. Solar Street Lights

Your company has successfully installed and
commissioned 400 Solar Street fights in various villages of
Bokaro digirict of fharkhand through C5R support fram
PFC. Under this project, SEC1 got developed and deployed
sobar street lghts with lithium-ion batteries which has
been received well by the willagers, An innovative feature
of this street light is that the lithium-ion battery s
embedded in the lighting fixture itsetf thereby minimize
the chances of thelt, Recently, SEC has instatled about 40
such strest lights In Retnaglel Dastriet of Maharachira
unsder Saansad Adarsh Gram Yojena,

2. Solar Lanterns

Your company got developed a "Winning Product™ of 'W-
LED Based Omnpidirectional Solar Lanterns @t & very
competitive cost. The product was tested and approved
by National Institute of Solar Energy (NISE], an MNRE
accrediled laboratory,

Rural Electrification Corporation [REC) had placed an
order of 1.5 lakh sotar lanterns on your Company under
their CHR schame for distribution among backward
destricts ol Andhra Pradesh B Odisha.

Large wcale manufacturing of the solar lantermd has bagun
and about 40,000 solar lanterms have been distributed
(20,000 til 31° March, 2015} in the backward/cyclone
affected districts of Andhra Pradesh & Telangans and
10,000 solar lanterns are being dispatched fo Odisha,
SECI had Facilitated supply of 10,000 solar [snterns for the
flood affected state of JEX. Another 35,000 solar lanterns
would be digtributed in the backward districts of Madhys
Pradesh shortly under CSR initiatives of IFCL

LEA Disbynement
iinder various MNRE schiemes, total amount of RS 173.46
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has been disbursed 1o vadous entities by SECI, against Rs.
290,40 that was released by MNRE to SECI (il 31° March,
2015), Of this amount, Rs, 155.78 crores has been
released under the Solar Parks Scheme and As. 17.44
crorés under the roofiop scheme.

RED
1. 2.5 MW Kaza Solar-wind hybrid Project

Linder its RED initiatives, your comgpany i implementing a
2.5 MW pilot hybrid project [ointly with HPSER. The
project iva solap-wind-tydro hybrid with battery storage.
N Company formation b under progress, Techmical
configurations are being firmed upand tender documents
ate under preparation,

2. Solar Guidelines Web portal

The Solar Guidelines web-portal has been created in
coondination with GIZ for prowviding comprehonsive solar
policy and projects related information at a single place.
Phase | of the wab-portal has been developed by GIZ. Far
Phase il of the project, data from 5 States is being
compiled with inputs from respective Suate Nodal
Ageneies,

3. Cafibration Lab facility at NISE, Gwalpahari

A calibration facility Tor solar mdistion measuring sEnsors
#t Mational institute of Splar Energy [NISE) has been set up
by SECI. This lab would cater primarily to the Solar
Radiation Resource Assessment [SARA) stations installed
In the northern reglon of India. Lab installation has been
completed and has besn made operational. Callbration of
SHRA Instroments would begin after the monsoon sEaton.

Memarandum of Understanding with Govt. of India

Your campany sagned thie first Mol for annual targets with
the Ministry of New and Renewable Energy for the yoar
2014-15. Evaluation of the Mol has not been carried out

k.
Number of Meetings of the Bogrd

The Board met 3 (thoee) times during the Financial year,
the detalls of which are given in the Corporate
Governance repart that forms part of this Annual Report.

Change in nature of Business, if any

Thera is no change in the sature of business during the
financial year 2014-2015.
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conducted during the vear (o enhance employes
competencies in Technical, Functional and Managerial [
Lesdership areas.

Particulars of Employees

fnformation on Employess Remunefation ufs 197(13)
read with rule 5(1] of Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rubes, 2014 of
the Companies Act 2013 as on 31st March 2015 is as
undesr; MA

Dfficial Language

Implementation of Rajbhashas giidelines was ghven top
priority and special measures for (b3 adoption and
practical usage were taken up. Cuarterly workshops /
Lectures were organised to encourage employees use
Hindi in thie day to day official wark, The first ssue of SECH
digital magazine “Swryansh™ with contents in Hindi and
English languages was launched, Rajbhasha Fortnight wies
organized in September 2014, Section wise awards were
given to employess who performed haghest work in Hind:
during the guarter,

SECI has implemented the Sexual Harassment of Womaon
at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, Internal Complaints Committee has been
constituted with more thin 50% of waemen members.
During the year one complaint was received from a femaie
contract worker which was referred to the Internal
Complaint Committes snd report B awalied,

Vigitance

Your company 15 in its transition stage and Vigitanoe i
being exercised by each and gvary employes in thelr
respective field, The systems are being evolved in such &
manner 0 ai to mantiin frénsparency and equal
appartunity toall. Tendery are baing vploaded on website
and CVC instructions/directions issued from time ta time
are boing comphied within the SECL

Inaccordance with the Directives of the CVE, the company
observed Vigilance Awareness Week during which
employees took pledge for maintaining integrity in public
Iife-as woll a% in personal life.

Right to Information

Your Company hat implemented the Hight to Information
Act, 2005 to provide information to the citinens of India
and alseg to maintain accountabiity and fransparency in
the working of the company. The company has

& Publie Information OMicer (MO} and an Appeliate
Authority at s reghtered office. During 2014-15, 21
applicatians were recelved under the RTI Act, all of which
were duly processed and replied 1o,
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Information Technology

Your Compary |3 maintaining @ modern and secure
structuned data network with centralized sevwer facility
and Latiest deiktops/laptop for users. Serwer room i
equipped with retwork and internet security devices with
high speed LAN and WAN connectivity, Videooonferencing
(V) facility is befng used for moeting/deliberations with
client locations.

Your company has 3 corporate website and secure E-mall
connecTivity through NIC servers: An Intranet portal has
been deployed to facitate disemination of relevant
infarmation that can be easily accessed in-house by all
employees, Your company ks alsa actively promoting itsalf
in public through social networking websites.

A centrafized profect management software system for
efficient monitoring and control of domestic solar
projects ‘commissioning is being implemented. Other
applications such as paymoll system for salary and
miscellaneous claims has ako been dewloped and
dephoyed onintranet.

SECI corporate website wwia, seclgowvin and Govermment
tender portal www tenders.govn are being used for
publishing all open tenders on the Internet. in order to
Improve upon efficlency and bringing transparoncy In
procurement processes, STOC certified e-tendering & o-
auction wystem of Telecommunications Consultants india
Limited has also been selocted and is being deployed.

i @ v e ® w2004 ) wre es & sl e
g ®i A wr, affEe m B o R o el
gty e o e ol )

There were no loans, guarantees of imvestments made by
the Company wnder Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2053 during the wear under review and hance the said
provision i nol applicable.

. Dl of 200015 & B o doam, derfeh
ST e A pe

2. T wl 00415 & Tomp fEdwh war o smbr atw
A O Fe Fryen

1. Information on Conservation of Energy, Technaology
Absorption for the financial year 2014-15 ML

2. Information on Forelgn Exchange Esrmings and
outgo for the financial year 2014-15

{e, mma ) (Rx. I fakhs]
farem 2014-15 | 20013-14 Particulars 15 201314
frineft s ama L L ForelgnExchange Earnings | NIL MIL
T i wEn e 208 128 Fareign Exchange outgo 1208 1338
dui @ dwarafien Audit of Accounts

WA e ot o v, T8 e A A
fita e wEd vwride @ i 2014-15 & fEY
wiiiim w W ¥ A Frpw e e |\

M5 S5o0dBrij & Associates, Chartensd Accountants, were
appointed as Statutory Auditors for the year 2014-15 by
the Comptrodler and Auditor General of india, New Defhi,
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The Report of Statutory Auditors is placed at Annexuare-A,
o Quaiifications were made by the Statutory Auditors.
Commentsof C & AG are placed at Annexure-B Comments
ol CEAG being "nil", replies by the Management is nat
applicabie.

Corporate Governance

A report on the Corporate Governance, forming part of
this report is glven In Annexure-C fo this report,

Extract of Annual Return

In mecordance with section 134(3){a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 an Extrect of Annual Retusn in the prescribed
farmat ivenclosed a4 Annexure - Do the Board's Report.

Inte¢rnal Financial contral

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adberence to the business palicies, the
safeguarding of its assens, the prevention and detection of
frauds snd errors, the accurmcy and completensss of
weeounting redards, and timely preparstion ol reliable
financisl disclosurey,

Code of Conduct

In compliance with the DPE guidelines, the Company is in
the process of framing the code of conduct and Ethics
{“the Code™) which would be applcabie to all Board
members who shall affirm complizncon with the code on
&n annual basis.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

The Directors: confirm that in the preparation of the
Annual AccountsTor the year andied 3158 March 2015:

Thie licable standards have been

foll along -H:hruper explanation relsting o

matesial departunes, ifamy;

Appropfiate accounting policies have been selected

and applied consbstently and have moade judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so &

to ghve 4 true snd fair view of the state of affairs of the

Compary a4 at March 31, 2015 and statement of the

incomi and xpinditure of the Company for the yaar

ended March 31, 2015;

Proger and sufficient care has been taken for the

e e s et

e iy o o
P a

hu:lﬂiﬂu}:?nd.'

The annual sccounts have been prepared on @ goeng

concern basis

Froper internal inancial controls were followed by

the Company and swch internal financial contrals are

adequate and were operating effectively;

1
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6. Proper systems are devised (o enture compliance
with the provisions ol all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating
effectivaly. Howewer, some complianies in rewpect of
office registration and contract labour deployment
has come to notloe for further necessary action.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and
the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Difectors
has appointed M/, Ashu Gupta & Co, Practicing Comparny
Secretary, Mew Delhl, Practicing Company Secretary for
conductang Secretarial Audst for the Financial Year 2014-
15,

A copy of the Secretarlal Audit Report bs annexed to this
Report as per Annexure- E,
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inthecompany.
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and excel
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S Hita w3 s e e #

Faselrm faraeiT & fam walum w1 S

-

fam we, fewfam s om0 & RBm
s & Fule! @ # umba FEnETy
feagd wien wfam & 2 frard = firdta
fiyaell W Amy W TN w3 il F of

bl
et sl faarm 2 O Ay e v At &9
i wiramegf m ekt @

Annexure-A

To the Members of Solar Energy Corporation of India
Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the sccompanying standalone
fnanclal statemonts of Solar af
incila{"the Com |, which so the Balance
lshutlil: 31 March ‘.ftlguﬂt Mﬁrﬂ:;
neome and Expenditure Compary
ended on thal date, and the Cath flow
s bl et At i bt
@ g
Mﬂﬂﬂwmmmﬂﬂh

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Sttements

1

Thie Compary’s Board of Directors is respandible far
the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Aot
2013 ["the Act™) with res 1o the preparation af
these standatono I statarments that a
trus and fali view of the financial position, fimancial
performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles
eéd In Indla, Including the

spacified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

ﬁﬂlﬂlﬂ R 2054, This responsibl ELLE ]
ludes 1|]u mﬂﬂﬂeﬂm ..;.:H;fm"
for afegy

erally acce

accordance with the provision of the Act

arding of the aisets of the Company and
for preventing and dietecting the frauds and other
irregularities; “Ilﬂw i ll"i.;;dmn al
appropriate accounting ik ErnEnis
Iﬂdlﬂlﬂ':ltlﬂhl'l aumlu mdpmdmﬂ:-hﬂ
design, implementat and maintenance
imternal financial control, that wene .
effectivaly for ensuring the accuracy an
complateness of the accounting reconds, relevint
o the preparation B predentation of the financial
sfatemients that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fravd or prror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinlon on these
standalpne financial statements based on our
audit. W have taken into account the provisions of
the Act, the sccounting and suditing standards and
matiers which are required o be incloded in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thiers under. we conducted dur auditin
actordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10]) of the Act. Those
Stendards reguire that we comply with sthical
requiremaents and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonabde assurance about whether the
financial statérments are free from materisl
misatatement.

A audit involves performing procedures to obtain
auditevidence about the amaunts snd disclosmesin
the financlal statements. The procedures selectad
depend on the puditor's |wdgment, inchuding the
assrssment of the risks of material misstaterment of
the financial statements, whether doe (o fraud or
error Inmaking those risk sssessments, the auditor
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considers internal financlal control relevant fo the
Company's preparation of the financal Statements
that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circurnstances. Anaudit alsoncludes avaluating the
appropristeness of accounting policies used snd the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by Company's Dénectors, as well as evaluating the
overallpresentstion of the financialstatements.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have
obtained s sulficient and appropriate Lo provide @
basis for our audit opinion on the: standalone
financial statemients.

Dpinion

b

€

d)

m
(i)

[iid}

in auf bpinion mu'mw bt-nﬂwmlumuﬂun
.IF‘r-luid mm:m i;ﬁumuﬂ, l%IW th:
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w&ﬂuﬂuﬂﬁtum:ﬁ
principles generally acce

hﬂuuudwufmmm of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015;

in the case of the Statement of Income and
Expenditure, of the Surplus for tho year ended on
that date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statemant, of the cash
Fievws for the year ended on that date.

Ammwmllﬂl}ﬂtuut. W Fegart
that:

Whe hawe sought and obtsined ofl the information
and explanations which to the best of ou
Ilrlrwle:ldl: and beliel were necessary for
purposes of our audit.

I our proper books of account a3 réquired
g T been kepl by the Company so far &
appears from cur esamination of those books,

wﬂwmm
In agreement w

‘-’ﬂmﬁ'
under section 133 of the Act, read with
Flllh?nﬂhtmﬂlpmiu'.{.lnmm] Rules, 2014,

On the basks of written representations received
from the directors 45 on 31 March, 2015, taken on
fecod the Bogrd of Dirpctors, none of the
directors ﬂmﬂﬁd#m!lm 2015, From

bﬂ&:mmrﬂdulﬂhurhrntmﬂiﬂ:ﬁm
164(2) of the Act.

with respect (o the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report and 1o the best of ouwr information
and according to the esplanstions given touk -

The company does not have amy pending Rtigations
whichwould inspact its financial position.

The company does not have any term contracts

Im#ﬂhﬁn contracks for which there any
hosgay.

Thare it not bedn an occashon in case of the
mmwrmmﬁmmmm
vy dums to the r Educaticdy and Protection
Fund. The question of delsy in transferming such
Furns does not arise.

e
the boaks



W i, 2013 @ G 143(s) & s e &
fralam od aen s whers gra ard e o el
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B Further in terms of directions Eseed the
oy R PR
i'urﬂui'ﬂnm}!m:- :

i) et wt R @ B ol g oo 1 e {il The company has not been selected for
F1E et e e 2 ﬂumﬂmt.h Therefore no comments are
) ol ol o anft # ne e S e i Thensarsmocasesofwstvery writsolf ol debis
=T JTAS 1 A A 8 Jioans} Intenit ate.
ey o o arE T o R A S with third pacties and there Me no astets
wlearr § IUEvRrRY we g ot recelved o gift from Gowl, or other
| authorities.
fv) wivm g @ T w3 SER, S {iv] Age wise analysis of pending legal/arbitration
m;m ® gEE W e cases as provided by the management, are a5
g under:
.| i) 2012—15 & | am| svgf L Number of Liability Remarks
#. A savenT | e No Cases  |in Rs
A =
% 1 ¥ | T = 2012-15
¥ Fre 3w mwﬂ 1 Mise | 1 Nil | Casepertaining
mftrm <4 7 femr w5 ot Service WP | »3years lo non-selection
. 5ase / # s A # No. 5354/ | <4 years for the post of
a2 grepdrar  faedt 2012 Senior Engineer.
ol ook, e e o
o i Lo Hon'ble High
WAEHT
i Haed Couss o ety
S T rmatter 5 admitted
e to be listed in
R course of regular
madines
Lm ?“ Fmﬂ‘: 2 |Contractuall 2 Nl | Allocation of
2015 =1 () Petition | <1 Years projects in wait
arfiran # vihen e 4 No. WP (€] list cameelied
gy (o) uftavarnad = 25270F under INNSM
(2527 wnte T 015 Phase || Batch-1
(it} F=ett rem | fii) Petition
A WO B
) sty w0 o MHSin
ey A ) en High Coun
wd #u fda e watfves For Sood Brij & Associates
qidd amrdded Chartered Accountants
AR ¥, 00350 R FAN Mo, O0350N
.@H-_HL_ P
LE A T4 AK. Sood
Partner
TR . 14372 Membership Number: 14372
i B T Place: New Dalhi
fi=riw - 25 9. 2015 Dated :25th June 2015
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Annexure-B

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GEMERAL OF INDHIA UNDER SECTION 43{E)(b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SOLAR ENERGY CORMORATION OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of Solar
Corporation of India for the year ended 31 March 2015
pocondance with the financial reporiing frRmework
prescribed  under the Companies Act, 2013 s the
responsibility of the Mlnwnt nl the Comparny, The

Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptrofier and
Auditor General of indla under Section 139(5) of the Actis

e s

s s
is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 25 hune 2015.

I, en behalf of the Complrofler and Auditor Genersd of
indla, have decided not to conduct the supplemantary
sudit of the financial statements of Solar
Corporation of india for the year ended 31 March 201
and @y siuch have no comments to make under Section
143(6hib}of the Act.

For and on the bokalf of the
Comptrifler & Auditor Generd of Indin

(Tanuja 5. Mittal )
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &

Ex-officio Member, Audit Board - 11l
Maw Dedhi

Plate: Mew Delhi
Dated: 16 July, 2015
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Annexure-C
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company & committed (o saund conporate practices
hated on conscieEncE, openness, fairnsas, profestionalam
and accountability for acheeving sustainable long term
prowth toachiess the mittion &et under ISR,

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE.

Thecompanyfrmily belleves snd has consistently practiced
pood corporate governance. The company's policy &
reflected by the values af transparency, professionakism
and pccountability, The company constantly strives
towards betterment of these aspects and thereby
generating term economic value for its customers,
employees, ldersandthe societyasawhaole.

SECI is committed o be a competitive, cient-friendly and
development-oriented organization for financing and
promating renewable energy and energy  efficiency
projects.

2.BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of SECI provide leadership and
strategic guidance, objective judgemant independent of
managementand sxgrcise control over thie Company whike
remainingatalltimas sccountabletothe Sharehalders,

Since the last report, the Governmaent of Indka, Ministry of
:.l:d'lnﬂ Mﬁnﬂruﬂ;h:lfdﬂ!d 11.12.2014

given Additional charge pnaging Director 1o
Dr Ashyini Kumar, Director (Solar] inview of acceptance
of resipnation of Shri Mimje as Managing Director
of SEC) weef 117 December 2014

2.1Compoiition of the Board of Directors

The compasition af Board of Directors of SECI hat an
spproprigte mix of Expcutive Director represanted by
Fi.n:lluml Derectors including MD - and MNop- Exscutive

Directors represented by Government Nominees The
mpmhlmalmmdnmmm-ﬂﬂumnkn

wmampmmm

1. ‘5hri, Rajendra Nimje, Managing Director (wefl
18.10,2013-11.12.2014)

2. Dr Ashvini Kumar, Director (Solar} and Additional
Charge of Managing Director woe.f, 11.12.2014

3. Shri. Rakesh Kumar, Birector [Power Systems)

A, Shri, C.Kannan, Director (Finance]

5. &hri. Rajeey Bhardwad, Director [HA}

Part-Time Official Director (Government Nominees)

1. Ds Satish B Agnhotrd - Government Nominee
(05,32, 2013:27.05. 201 4]

2. Shri. Upendra Tripathy - Government Nominee &
Chairman {woel 27.05.2014)

3. Shri. Terun Kapaor - Gove rmment Nominas.
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The Company has requested Administrative Minktry |2
Ministry of New & Renewable Energy vide letter dated
05.04.2015 to appoint the regubsite no. of part-time Non-
Dficial Directors on the Board of SECH, The same is under
consideration of the Administrative Ministry i e (MNRE).

2.2 Details of Board Mestings held during the
Financlal Year 2014-15

During the Financial Year 2014-15, 3 Nos. of Board
meetings were held (e on 11062014 & 18:06,2014
(adjourned), 12.09.2014 & 13.01.2015, Detalled agendas
alangwith background notes were dirculatied tothe Board.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant
information” within the Company including those
prescribed n the DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governpnce.

2.3 atendance record of Directors ot Boand

"'n'-ﬁn Hlmhtrshi'“‘}

Attendance of each Directors at the Board Mestings held
during the year 2014-15 and the last Annual General
on 12" 2014 and number of
other Directorships / Committee Memberships /[
Chairmanships ane given below:

and Annual
Directorships
Chairmanships
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K [ ] 1 w= [ER | e b 1 1 1 N | NiL | Atiended
sl Aghwini '
) Kigmar
el (MON/
Frrr Directir
E (Salar]
A [from
/Ea 11/43¢
# 004
E 3 FI T g | o [ Shri 3 3 NiL | NA | ML | Atiended |
™ Fyipay
g‘n Kumar
| Deeior

- e
L 3 1 o ACAELD B3 3 3 NEL | NL | ML | Atended
m Kannan
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& 3 ) n e e | el Shri 3 3 NEL | ML | ML | Attended
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1, dearafian aftf 3. Audit Committee
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In eampliance with the provisions of Sectlan 177 ol the
Companies Act, 2003 {the "Act'), and DPE guidelings on
Corporate Governance, SEC| had constituted a Committes
afthe Board known as “Audit Committee™ on 26.03.2013,

3.1 Number of Audit Committee Meetings

During the year 2014-15, three Audit Committes Mesting
were held Le. on 18062014, 12.09.2004 & 13.01 2015
Detailed along with background notes were
circulated in advance to 3ll the Committes Members.

Frefry ad 201415 9 dmrehen ol ot boal 3 o & nlﬁmm:nﬁﬁfmmmmmmmm
WV SO T e Veerm0te i aredetiedbgione s |
w| Prdwe [wgam | wafl @ [ ¥owl @ S [Name  [Designation| No.of  [Wo.of |
| ' ﬁm’ﬂ . Rl E#ﬁ- | Meeting | meeting
e | et Director held during | attended)
1, | o oty | e 3 3 1. | Shn Chairman i | 3
Ty Upendra
Teipathy
| & oo | Fdns 3 3 2. | Shei Tarun | Director 3 3
£ ey e ey Kapaot |GoviL
wAift) Nomines)
3 | @ o | o 3 3 3, | Shri. Functional | 3 3
wT Priem Kumar Director

Director (Fipance), internal Audiiors and Statutory
Audivors were special invitess in the Audit Committee
mesting. The minutes af the Audit Coammittee wene
placed before the Board for confirmation.



A, =W w8 Ao

Fiveredy it mitte e crenadl @1 Arfien e een s
wfiT g T -

[ -"I

4. General Body Meetings
The details of Date, Time and Location of the kst three
Annuat General Meetings held are s under:

200192 FER | 17.00.2002 | 17:30 WO e v 201112 [ 1" | 17.09.2012 | 17:30 | Solar Energy
e At hes | Corporation of
i, velvdre India, NBCC
@, el Plaza, 4th Floor,
dfars, w1 Tower-L, Saket,
wWwa, g Nerw Delhil-
I‘Hﬁ-j','tﬂgg;g 110017

04203 T | DOAINA ITOOTARIET U 2012-13 | 27 | 27.08.2013 | 17:00 | Solar Energy
TFASTAETA hrs | Corporation of
dfm, irdia, NBCC
o, sty Piazs, dth Floor,
m'n m: Toweer-§, Saket,

001T Nisw Dielbl-
110017

201304 | WER | zoscod rizmehElET  oanll  on3as | 37 | 12.09.2014 | 12:20 | Sokar Energy
AT hes | Corporation of
gfien, 81, India, D-3,
§ gweh e Wing A, ist floor,
ey ffiatn ReligareBuilding,
Pt ¥ey, District Contra,
arda, A Saket, Now Delhi
feedivro0? - 110017

5. Wi T 5. DISCLOSURES
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() Related party Transactions

The disclosure on transactions entefed into with the
refated parties &3 required by the Accounting Standards
18 issued by the Institute of Chartored Accountants of
I s mentioned in the Notes 1o Accounts [Note No, 2.6)
oftheFinancial Siatement of the company.

i} Remuneration of Directors

The Non-Executive Directar had no pecuniary relatsons or
transactions vis-g-vis the company durkng the year in Thelr
tenurne excepl receipt of sitting fee for attending the
meetings of the Board / Board Sub-Committee. Mone of
the Non-esecutive Director held any shase/commertibbe
instrument of thie Company,

(1) Non- compliances/ penalties & stricture impesed on
the company

There were no instances of non-complisnce. by the
Company, penalties & structute imposed on the Company
by ony statutory autharity, or amy other matter.
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{iw) Accounting Treatment

In of financial satements, the Company has
fol the accou standard referred in section 129
af the Companles Act, 2003, The dignificant acoounting
which are constantly applied are set out in the

nexuss tonotes to the Accounts.

[v) Details of compliances with the requirements of DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance

ANl mandatory reguirements of the DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSES have been duly complied
with by the Company escept those relating 1o required
number of Independent Directors in Board and
Committess

{wi] iems of expenditure debited in books of accounts,
which are mot for the purpose of the business: NiL.

6. AUCHT QUALIFICATION - NIL
7. TRAINING TO BOARD MEMBERS: it is need based.
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FORM N, MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 310332015

Pursuant to Section 52 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1)
of tha Company (Managemant & Administration) Rules, 2014,

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CiM L40106DLI01INPLIZS2E3

2 | Rogistration Date amazon

3 | Name of the Company SOLAR ENERGY CORPORATION OF INDIA

4 | CategoryiSub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
LIMION GOVERNMENT COMPANY

5 Address of ihe Registered office & O3, FIRST FLOOR, WING A,

coniact datails DISTRICT CENTRE. SAKET, NEW

DELHE11001T

Telaphona No.-(011) 71989200,
Fax: (011) 71989244,

Email: corporatelf@seci.gowin
ﬁmmm MO
7 | Name Address & contact
ditalls of the Registrar &
Transfar Agand, if amy, PiA,

I PRECIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
{All the business activitios contributing 10 % or mora of tha tolal turmovar of the company shalll be stated)

- Hams and Descripton N Cado % o il arover
ﬁ'u- ol main procucs | servicas hmﬁ-‘ngu o the company
1 CONSULTANCY & PROJECT

FEES 15105 67.08
2 }.rmnx DONE PROJECTS 15108 12,43
3 IE.A.LE{:F SOLAR POWER 35105 19,86

lMﬁmmmmm

LMOSO0TGRO14PTONIEME | ASSOCIATE
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I, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
|Eqaty wearw capdal beyaean av peecrtag of il squey|

() Catogory-wise Shore Holding —

A, Prameiery
(1] lindiar

0] brcirdal HLIF 0] &

) Cantral St - AR | 41995
£) St Gurvaia)
) B Com,
uj o | Fl
fy ey it & =
Bub Total (A) (1) s SAO0n | &moos | Y0000 > T03a 800 | L0aanm|  soooe ae
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e
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S Youl 4 :

B. Public Shatnralding
1, Insbfusinne

it i Whpnl Funds

Iy} B [ F1

o} Gl Gt

o Stale Gavijel

#) Vs Cagtl Funas
1 s Cosguariiay

I Fosrwg Versarn Caigstal Faniss
i} Carmes (apnerty)

Substatal (87} - - . . - - - . -
2. Mondnatintions
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F ﬁuﬂiﬂrjqﬁ 1 00 [ 1 .00 0 (1)
5 | N an @ e 1 0,00 B 1 800 ] 000
& | oo oy s 1 0,00 o 1 0.00 ] £u0H)
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& | Shoreholder's Nams S ing at the % change in
e et e o e you oot yeur shashiting
'y wiad [
SR A
- musd ' mal
. E—
1 | PRESIDENT OF IMDIA 419 854 100,00 0] 10334584 100,00 0 14E.07
2 | BHR| TARLIN KAPOOR 1 0,00 a 1 000 1] 000
1 | DRAHMAR RAZA 1 L.00 i} 1 Q.00 0 CLO0
4 | SHE]ASHWINI KUMAR 1 0,00 7] 1 300 0 0,00
5 | BHRIALFE BATRA 1 006 i 1 .00 L1} b
B | SHRIAN, SRIVASTAVA ! 0,00 ] 1 0,00 0 .00
7 | DR SANT RAM 1 0.00 ] 1 0.50 0 0.00
TOTAL 420000 100,00 1.033.500( 10000
{iiiy Change in Promoters” Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
5 | Pucuars Dto | Russcn|  Sharmhokding at ihe Cumnlative
No,  beginning of the year  duning e year
— “ﬂ! s ‘“
Mo, of shanss. ot Mo, of shams e
absrem, WNrES
1. | Atihe beginming of ihe year 420,000 100,00 420,000 | 100,00
2, | Changes during the year | 6/V1/2014 Aot 318,700| 7540 736,700 17540
1| Allst 131,600| 3133 853.300| 208,74
ANHE| Aol 165,200 38,33 1033500 24807
3, | Al thie end of he year 1033500 24E07 1033500 | MEDT
|hjm of top ton Sharehokers
Promoters and Holdars of GO and ADRS]:
2| o Foremnats Datn hlhalhlih Cumultve Sharahoks
Mo Top 108 | R e of e
No, of shres. ol M. of shares ol
total bl
shares. ‘shares
1 Mame
Al the beginning of fhe pear - N W S -
Changes during the year = = M W~ =
At it snad of he year = - = Il W ==
i  Mame = EE == .
i} iha teogirming af iha year — e | | . ==
Changas during th year - - - -
AL iy o of thi yoar - - - =
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i¥) Shareholding of Direciors And Key Manageriol Personnel

Manage:al

N o

s L, = 1
- It .III
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Chasrges during the year

Al the end of the yesr

At Sh baoginming of e yeor

Changes during the year

At b oned ol this yesr

i

V INDEBTEDNESS
Indobisdiness of the Company induding infangst outsinding/acorued bul nat due for paymant,

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i} Princigal Amournt - =
§) Intorest dus but ot pasd P .
) Irimrast aconoed bt nob dus = = -
Tatal {i=i+il) " ] -
Change in Indobtedness during the financial yea |

* Adidilion " =
* Roduction I IR -
Net Change . e - o
Indebtsdness at tha snd of the financial year i |

i} Pringipal Amcunt - =
¥) Interost due but not paid - -

) Irvtmrersd accrund but not dis - =

Total (ivii+iil) 5 i fm
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VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remunaration to Managing Direcior, Wholestime Diractors andior Managar

5
st

Nama

Desigroban

2| Biock Opfion

Geoss malany

(n) Salary as per provisions cont@nad n
seciion 17( 1) of e Income=tax Act. 1861

400202000

b} Vishue of perquesdes uis 1772] Income-
: tax Act, 1861

482,337 00

(¢} Profits in beu of salary wnder section
17i3) bncames tax Act, 1881

Bwest Eqully

Commission
&8 T af profit
ol apscify

Drbera, phease specily

Tatal (&)

H.A46.4TE00

448435700

Cuiling a8 par the Act

B Remunoraiion 1o ather Direciom

BBt AT REINSON

2 §i

Fee for altending bosnd cammitles maetings

Orhern, pleads spocity

Total (1)

Chhod Mon-Execulivi Droctor

Fee for attending basnd commitbes maetings

Dhihers, plaase spocily

Total (2)

Total {Bj=(1+2)

Tolal Managerial Refmunaralion

Cwrall Coiling as par the Act
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2 | dErm e -
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C. Remunoration to Key Mansgorial Personnel othar than MD'ManagetWTD

Parbcudars af Remuneraton

2o

ame of Key Managenal Personnel

i

1 ﬁmug_n

(u) Salary as per provisions confaned in
gactian 17(1} of the Incoma-tax Act. 1981

2.308,935.00

1.880,272,00

4.280.207.00

i) Value of perquisites u's 17]2) Income=
tax Act, 1061

330,306.00

653,065 00

(ch in bew of ustary under section

17(3) b Act, 18961 H
2 | Seck Oplion -
3 | Sweat Equity :
4 | Commission 4
a6 % of profit :
cilhsrs, spacify A

B _| Othvers: plodes specify

-
<

Campennding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Panalty

Punighmant

Compounding
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Annexure-E

SECRETARIAL AUGIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31° March, 2015
(Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remunprotion Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

Solar Energy Corporation of india,
(CIN; L0 1060L201 INPL2 25263)
D-3, Firsz Floor, A Wing.

Dhitrict Centre, Saket,

Mew Delhi-110017

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compli
of applicable stalutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices Carporation
India {hareinatior called the Company),

was conducted in -a manner that
reasohable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsf
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion there
&,

Based on of the Company's books, papers,
muﬂ;,m mﬁdmmm

:.,"]"ﬂﬁ"'“’“ . Hm:ﬂhnmm
m%qmm of secretaral gudit, |

| have examined this books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31° March, 2015
according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 1\%‘!%“““&!“'
m&lmﬁ'ﬂ and rules made

W}  Foreign Exch Managernent 1999 and
b hnﬂniﬂﬁ%nﬂdlthﬁ&ﬂdﬁh.ﬂu

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Owerseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

fi]  Qther Laws being complied with by the company:
a) Rinimum Wages Act, 1948
B}  Paymentof Wages Act, 1936
e} Employees' State Injurance Act 1948
d| Employess' Provident Funds &
Miszellaneous Provisions Act, 1953
&) Payment of Bonws Act, 1956
fl Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872
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] Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923
h) Maternity Benefit Act, 1961
1] industrial Disputes Act, 1947

| hawve also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses "ol the fallrwing:

i Secretarial Standards tssued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of india, (Not notified hence
not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period]; and

(i} The Lsting Agreementis] entered imio by the
:mwwwmuh:mm

During the period undlr review and based on
representations made by the Management the Company
has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rukes, Regulations. Guidelings, Standards, efc. mentioned
ibove subject to the following observations:

{i} = Under Compandis Act, 1956 section 25 Companics
[now section B) were enjoying ceriain esemptions &
privileges including ho of Board meeting once n
eviry sk months, the of Directors of the Company
duly met 3 (Three) times, Le 11.06.2014/18.06.2014
(Adjourned meeting), 12.09.2014 & 13.01.2015 during
the audit period ended on 317 March, 2015 and
intervening gap between any Do iy excerds 120
days. However, under the Companies Act, 2013 Ministry
of Corporate Affairs hos sseed exemiption notification on
057 June, 2015,

(i) As reguired under DPE Guedelines on Corporate
Governance issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterpeises, the number of Flnctions! Direchors is
excording 50% of the actual strength of the Board & there
isno independent [non-official) Directors on the Board.

1 furthor report that

The Board of Derectors of the Company Is not constituted
with proper balance of Esxscutive Directors, Mon-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors on the
Board. However, the Company has requested
Administrative Minlstry Lo Mintstry of New & Renawable
Energy (MNRE) vide letter dated 09.04.2015 to appoint
the requisite no. of par-time Non-Dfficial (Independent)
Directors on the Board of SECL The same s under
consideration of the Administrative Ministry e (MNRE) .

Further, the changes in the composiion of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period wunder review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate potice i ghen to M Directors o schadule the
Board Meeting: at heast seven days in advance, agenda and
detailed notes on agonda wore sent i advance, and a
systim sty for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda ftems befare the meeting
e e meaning il participation at the meeting,

Majority decishons are carried through and there was no
dissent raised by any member of the Board.
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Based on the compliance mechanism established by the
company and as per the explanatiens ghven to us and the
represertathons made by the Management and relied
wpon by us, there are adequate systems and processes in
the wath the size and

af the company ta monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidehnes,

| further repart that during the audit pericd, the Company
has no specific event/actions having 3 major baaring on
the Company's affairs in puriuance of the abowe neferred
laws, rules, regulations, guidefines, standards, etc.
reforred toabove.

N

Ashu Gupta
Company Secretary In Practice
7 FCSNo. 4123
L= CP No: 6646
Date : Mew Dedhi i -
Date: 12/08/2015

Wote:  This Report is to be read with our letter of even
date which ks annexed a5 Annesure-A and forms intogral
part of this Repar.
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Ta,

The Members,

Solar Energy Corporation of india,
(CiN: 4010601201 1NPLEZS263)
D3, First Floor, A Wing,

Dastrict Centre, Saket,

Mew Delhi-110017

iy Report of evan date s 10 be read along with thia leties

A M'mmmmﬂ?l:' secretarial ::Emrd i5 the
By respon 1% 10 Express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on iy audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as
Wers Appropriate to oblain ressonable asurance
about the comectness of the contents of the
secretarial records, The verification was done an
test basis toensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records, | believe that the processes and
practices, | followeed provide a reasonable basis for
rry opinion,

3. Ihave not verified the correciness and appropriateness
of financial reconds and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4  Wherever required, | have obtained the managerment
representaton about the complisnce of Bws, rules and
regulations and happening of events efc.

5. The comgfiance of the provisions of Corparate and
ather applicable s, Fules, regulations, standards

B The Secretania] Audit Report i neither an sssurance
as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affais of the
EOmpETy,

A
4
(Ashu Gupta)
. o . Compamy Secretary in Practice
FCS No. £123
CP No.: 6646
Mace: New Delhi
Date: 12/08/2015
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
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MOTES TO BALANCE SHEET:

oyl 3 - gtwr g} forft sy i)
e ot 31032015 ot Rafl @ arqeme | 3voaz01a o Refd @ s
e LT L i-m ¥y 20000 000) 30000000000 LO0000G0 | 30050, H00 (00
i), affE
ueir 1000 B @ ikl e 6000000,  6.000,000,000 6000000 | 6,000,000000
P L
wem twooo v & sfdmd 1033500  1.033500.000 420000 420,000,000
jﬂ 1033500 1,00 500,000 470,004 430, 000,000
NOTE 3: SHARE CAPITAL {Amaount in Ru.)
Share Capital As at 31,03,2015 As st 31002014
Number Amount Number Amount

Authorisad
Equsty Shaves of Re1000 sach 20,000,000 | 20.000,000,000 20,000,000 | 20.000.000,000
Issued, Subscribed
Equity Shores of Asi000 each 8,000,000 i O, DM, D) S.000.000 | G.000.000,000
Fully paid up
Exguty Shises of Rs1000 ich 1,083,500 |  1,0033,500.000 420000 | 420,000,000

420,000 A0, 060,600

(it wag o)
_ﬂlIHIh'l

T T AN § S TR 420,000 20,000 000 - -
wh & drm ad fsy gty 611500 13,500,000 - -
o W W W W Ty WY - - -
m & i 4 gwvm ¥R 1,033,500 1,033,500,000 e =

ae - mnhdmiahﬂhqiimmfntudi1mm¢mumdhﬂhﬂmd‘mn
s Fawl @ gl 1000 $9¢ & 1033500 §RR due wfton sty gel wae

A, Roconciliation of the sharos mm-!ﬂ.th

and ot the end of the reporting perlod,  (Amount in Rs.)

Shares mriskanding af the beginming of the year A0 D04, 00 - -
Snares lssusd dumng the yess at 613,500,000 = =
Bhares bough| back during Lhi yaar = = = |
Bhares ouistanding al Ihe and of Iha yoeal 'I.H:I,Hq 1,033.500,000 - -

Note : The Subscribors to the Memerandum and Article of Assaciation had undertaken to subsribe &0,00.000 Equity
Shares of Re, 1000 esch sul of which 10,33, 500 Equity Shares of Ra, 1000 each have been subseribed and fully pald up.

al 1 {aift way )
e w1 A M*Mimhiﬂﬂﬂ”im
oI W 1,633,500 100 420,000 100

B. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares n the compainy

|Namea of Shareholder As a1 31.03,2015
Mo, of Sharms hald % of Holdng  Now of Shares held| % of Holding
Pregident of Inda 1,033,500 100!
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Mates to the Financial Statements for the Year ended
31" March, 2015

1. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of preparation of Accounts:

These linanclal stitaments have been prepared o comply
in all matersal aspects with appiicable accounting
princigles in India, the applicable ing Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20013
[*iet’) read with Rule 7 of the Companias {Aecounts] Rules,
2014, the provisions of the Act [to the extent notified) and
other acoounting principles generally accepted in India, to
thesstent applicabls.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by
the Company.
B. Useofestimates:

The ol financial statements in conformity with
generally sccepled accounting principles requires
management 1o make estimates and assumplions that
affect the amount of assets and babilities and
disclosure of oo liabilities on the dame of the
gl:nqq statemmisnts mdﬂumurudunnﬁnmdwﬂu

repgoriing pericd. Although these estimates are based
upen the management's best knowledge of curment events
and actions, sctudl results could differ from these
estimates. Differences between actual results and
estimates are recognized in the pericd in which they
miateriafine,

€. Fixed Assetsy:
L Flued Aswets are stated af historical cost less
accumulated depreciation/amortization.

b Cost of s imclusive of B,

i m othat mqﬂuﬂﬂnurdrmmm

and any other directly attributable costs,

interest during constroction, duties, freight,

installation and allocated incidental expenditure

during  congtructhon/acquesition  attributsble to

bring the assets to thelr working condition for thetr
intended use,

3 Intangibde asiets are stated &t their cost of
atguisition less accumulated amortization,

4 In casn of commissioned msets where Final
settloment of bills with contractors is vet 1o be
ey
¥ [0 NECESSary n the yearo
oo

D. Depreciation/ Amortization
1. Company has the paley 1o provide b G

the basis of Straight I.inl!-fﬂ‘ll!ﬂu:liipmfl Schedute I
of Companies Act, 2013,

L. Depreciation i compated on in Asiots |n
accordance with mwmm;mﬁ':ﬂ?

Depreciatian |3 an pro fata bass from the

date hnhlﬂnmmm mmnnlﬁhhuu.

4, Depreciation on mssfs declansd s us pbsolete
provided (il the end of the manth In which such
declaratian s mada.

@
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L. Assets costing As 5,000 or less are fully depreciated
Inthieyear of scquisithen on aceount of matertality,

E. Investments
Lﬂfﬂmlﬂiﬂ!ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂnﬁﬂltﬂﬂtﬂi
provision loy permanent diminution |n velue of
such imestmeants,

1. Current irestments are valued at lower of cost and
[air value.

F. Borrowing Costs

Boerosing Costs that ane attribdtable te the acouisition of
construction of gualifying assets are capitalized & port of
the cost of such assets. A gualifying ssset s one that

necessarily takes substantial period of time 1o got feady
for intended use, All other borrowing costs are recognined
asanexpense inthe petiod inwhichthey arg incurred,

G. Inventories

1, Work-dn-progress including materials at sites b
vabued atcost.

2. Stock in Trade B valued ot lower of cost and net
realizaiile valie.

H. Revenue B Expenditure Recognition
Income: -

1. itk accounted on the basis af accrual method of
BCCoUnting.

2. Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE] has
provided 3% of Central Financial Assistance {CFA] in
respect of Rooftop Projects towards Publicity,
Orientation, Awareness Programme, Workshops,
Field Visits, Monitoring and Technical guidance etc.
Revenue from Project monitoring and Technical

Guidance in respect of Rooftop Projects - Grid/Off
Geid Is accounted for on the basis of technical

astimateon the progress of project.
Revenue has been recognized as per the following
mentioned progress stages of projects:-

e e [ @ et [ stage Hof | Cumulative %
_ % % ' Allacation of Allocation

ades) 150% 1.50% Allocatian 1.50% 1.50%

i il a25% 1.75% Sanction 0.26% 1.75%

et n2s% 2.00% Commusioning 0.25% 2.00%

l.ﬁgw_ UL o,80% 2509 D&M - | Yaar 0.50% 2.50%

a1 g g, Gk wd sath | a0k O&M - Year 0.50% 3.00%

1000 3.00%

O im0 W WO WA G e
:ﬂﬁnﬂﬂmm&ﬁﬂmﬁhm“mﬂmm
i

@

The actual expenditure incurred towards Publicity,
Dientation, Awareness . Warlahops and
Finid visits has been deducted from figure arvived above.
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1l.

The service charges received from the devetoper for
Rooftop Projects in respect of above has been
recognited as income in the year of sanciion of the
capacity of project. The charges on the late payment
of service charges areacoouried on receipt basis.

Revenue recognition from Construction Contracts

Contract  Revenue represents the cost of work
performed on tha conrc plus proporiionate margin
using the percentage of completion method.

Percentage of completion is determined as a

pﬂpu-r'tlm of cost of work performed 1o date 1o the
total gstimated contract costs.

Full Provision is made for any loss in the period in
which it is foreseen. Project and construction related
wark in progress s reflected at cost 1l such tme the
cutcome of the job cannot be ascertained refiably
and at reabizable valve therealter.

Revenue from consultancy services is recognited on
Proportionate Completion method. In respect of
gases where ultimate collection with reasopable
certainty s lacking at the time of claim, recognition i
postponed till collection is made.

in case of contracts whene the contract costs saeed
thie contract revenuss, the sabicipated loss
recognlited immedistely

Escalation and extra works not provided for in the
contract with client, clairms arising out of arbitration
awards and insurance claimd are acoounted far on
receipt basis.

Liquidated damages arising from contractisal chigror
in reapect of contracts under dispute/negotiation and
nof corskdened paable)receivable are not acoounted For
till final settlement,

Reveniee from sale of power i3 pccounted based on
rates agreed with the customers and 5 inclssive of

trading margin.

., The surcharge on late payment/overdue sundry

debtors for sale of energy is recognized on receipt
basis,

Compandation recoverable foom custamers/supplior:
for default in purchase/sale of power is accounted for
on recipt basis,

Expanditure, -

iz accounted dn socrual batic 3t and when it s incurrod.
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1. Provisionfor Current and Deferred Tax

1. Proveiiod fof Current income Tas 1y determined an the
basis of tawable income in accordance with the
provisions of the Incarme Tax Act, 1961,

2, Deferred tax |3 recognized, subject to the
consideration of prudence, on timing : differehces
baing the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that ofiginate inone period and are
capableof roversal in one ormore subsequent periods.

2. Impairment of Assets

An Exset 8 treated as impaired when the carrying oost of
the assets exceeds its recoverable amaoont, An
impalrfmaent loas b charged to the Profit and Loss sccound
aw an exceptional item in the year in which an asset s
identified as impained,

3. Forelgn Curréncy Transactions
(i tnitial Recognition

Foraign currency transactions aré recorded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the forsign currency
amount, the exchange rite between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

(i) Conversion

Foreign Currency moneiary items are reporied using the
closing rate. Mon-monetary itoms which are carvied n
terms of historical cost denominated in & forelgn currency
are reported using the eschange rate al the date of
transaction and non- monetary items which are carried at
fair value or similar valuatwon denominated in a foreign
currency afe reported using the exchange rates that
existed when the values were detormined,

(i) Exchange Difference

Exchange differénce arising on sattlement of monetary
Ivems or an feporting company’s monetary tems at rates
different from those at which they were inithally recorded
during the year, or reported bn prévious financial
statements, are recognined 43 Income or 8y expenses In
the yeatinwhich theyarise.

&, Provision, Contingert Liabilities & Contingent
Assets Provislon

Inwolving substantial degree of estimation in
mepsurement are fecognized when there 15 4 present
obligation as a resalt of past events and it s probable that
there will be outflow of resources, Comtingent liabilites
afe not fecogniped, but are disclosed in the notes.
Cantingent assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

5. Employees Benefits

Provision for gratuity, leave encashment and other post-
retirement benefits as defined in Accounting Standard
{AS)-15 s made on the basis of Actuarial Valuation at the
end of financial year. Provident fund Bability is accounted
far o accrual basis.
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6. Miscellaneous

Prepaid and prior period expenses/income of iterns of Rs.
100,000/~ and below sfe charged to natwrsl heads of
accounts n the yesr of paymant/recaipt,

2 MotestoAccountss
2.1 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)-3
o "Cash Flow Statement’

Cash Flows are reported as per the indirect
method as specified in the Accounting
Standard |AS-3), 'Cash Flow Statement’.

2.2 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard [AS)-7

e ELR T T ] on 'Construction Contracts’
- whane | wtne | | Movas | vosaone
- g s il i
v |l e | 0,87,20,484 L 1 | Comtract revenue | 4,673,454 il
wm & = wfie recognized @
T T i the Poriod
2 | g e | 48723484 i ? | Comtractcosts | 4,67.23,454 Hil
I e e itcurted and
wi g FifaE peafit recogrited
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L reporting date
3 | urm G 65, 74,226 1,47,77 581 3 | Advance recerved | 95,76,326 1,97,77 63
A | uftefe & | Gross smourt due | N8 wil
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T e
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2.3 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard - 11 on
‘Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'

The effect of foreign exchange fluctuation during the
vear is as under;

i} The amount of exchange differences {net) crodited
1o the statement of profit & loss &5 As. 387 (pravious
year was MIL),

1.4 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)- 15
on ‘Employee Benefits’

General descriptians of various defined employee
benafits are & under:
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1) Defined Contribution Plans:

2)

A. Employer's contribution to Provident Fund:

The company pays fised contribution 1o provident
fund at predetermined rates to Employees Provident
Fund Organization. The contribution of Rs
30,78, 895/- [Previows year Rs. 25,06,076/-) to the
EPFD for the year is recognioed as expense and s
charged ta the Statement of Income & Expenditure,

Defined Benefits Plans:
A. Gratuity:

The Company has & defined benefit gratuity plan,
which is regulated s per the provisions of Payment of
Gratulty Act, 1972, The llability towards gratuity has
been provided on the basis of sctuarial valuation.

B. Earned Leave Encashment

The compary has deflined benefit leave encashment
plan for its Employees. Under this plan they are
givtitled to encashment of earned leaves subject to
certain limits and other conditions specified for the
saama, The [ability towards leave encashment has
been provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

€ Hall Pay Leave Encashment

The company has defined benefit leave encashment
plan for 5 Employess. Under this plan they ane
antitled to encashment of half pay leaves sulsject to
certaln limits and other conditions specified for the
same, The [ability towards fesve encashment has
been provided on the basls of actwarial valuation,

B, Retired Employee Health Scheme:;

The Company bas formilated Post Retirement
Medical Scheme, under which retired emploves and
then spouse are provided medical fackites in the
campany’ hospltals/empanelied hospitals which is
under the approval of Ministry of New & Ronewable
Energy (MNRE]L, the Administrative Ministry. They
can alsg avall treatment as Out-Patlent subject to a
ceiling fixad by the company. The ability towards the
Post-Rotirement medical expenses has been
provided on the basis of actuarial Valuation pending
approval from MNRE,

E. Post-Retirement Superannuation Benefits

DPE Guidelines on Revision of Pay Scales (iDA
Parterris) of employess include a prowision For
providing superannuation benefits upto 30% of Basic
Pay & DA which include CPF, Gratuity, Post
superannuation medical fadlities and Pension. As per
guidelines, the CPSEs are to make thelr own schemes
in this fegard, The Corporation has formulated the
scheme for post-retirement benefits of pension and
medical facilithes and pending approval of the schema
from Administrative Ministry Le, MNRE, provision of
Rs. 37,51,405/- (Previous Year Rs. 27.54,150/-) has
been made during the year.
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The company has provided for the Tollowing benefits:

ey o) lin Rs.}
(.4, P 201415 | 201314 Particulars 2014-15 201318
1. | [y s fforn-dhre | 30,80,400| 23,00,860] . | Defined Contribution Plas - PF | 30,61,400 | 29,00, 860
2. | Mt o B,40,600 | 7,10,640 2. | Defined Benefn R40,690 |7.10.640
A= T Plan- Gratuity
1. | [Aivem @ are- 3,30,007 | 2,048t 3, | Defined Contribution 3.30,037 (104,818
AT Plan - FRME
2. | ibee S G- GWE | 34,21,972) 25,439,332 4. | Defined Contributian 3421372 |215.09.332
(2.55,11,663 = B Ja. | r6,59,408 57,7 Plan - fension i
REnIE muﬁ [2.55,11,663 = Baake » 76,535,499 |57,74,650 |
D.A) X 30%
(fwed ad 1,92,48,835)= (Previcus Year 1,92,48 B35)
el Wt W a0m) = Bask +D.A. X 30%)
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. anfids i 8] Economic Assumptions
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_ wt g T
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44 it F aifens 1 1 Above 44 years 1 1
s afty e fem oo A afterfien ffe=s B9 The summarised position of various defined benefits
arsif ot wer H Ry Fremepam @ - recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss and Balance

i 31-03-2015 & Rufy & sqgme dom & adam

fﬂi’qﬂﬂh—gqﬂ (& )

. 2014-15 | 2013-14] 2014-15 | 2013-14

i} Mﬂruﬁq 2T A2,008 | 3,04,186 11,83,552 | 1,80,084]

)| arferwem | 74,028 - 26,488 -
T

n) | = EvT 2,30,005 | 31,535 | 100,452 | 14479

Sheet are as under:-
I Change in present value of obligation as on

(ks

1,80, 204

31535

100,452

18,479 |
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lii. Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and

grfa & few o aftatg am Loss as on 31/03/2015- LEAVE
i {inRa.)
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V. Change In present value of obligation as on
31/03/2015-PRMB & Gratulty
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¥ The amounts to be

recognized in balance sheat
and related analysis as on 31/03/2015- PRMB &
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2.5 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (A5)-17 on
‘Segment Reporting

The Company has one raportable segment and
accordingly segment reporting is not applicable.

2.6 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard [A5)-18 on
‘Related Party Disclosures’

Agrequired by Accounting Standard (AS)-18 Related Party
disclature’, detaili of transaction with related parties sre:

a) Relatod Parties:

(i) e s il i} Key Management Personnek:

M A " Mame Designation

&, st ap i Priws Dr. Ashvinl Kumar Managing Director

EXID el L) Tt Shri Rakesh Kumar Director { Power Systems)

" EE s s Shrl C. Kannan Director (Finance)

ET e (qem T Shri Rajeev Bhardwa] | Director (Human Resources)

ot ol P i Ty Shri Rajendra Nimje Managing Director”

*11 frdme 2014 o6 *Uipto 11th December, 2014,

oy Frefatem & we T (1 Dok bl are whchc-

) sl (i) ov efewfm ddfm gersrl b) Transactions with the related parties at (il] above are

& e da-aa Frengan @ s follows:

w|  fw whr ol | Rea ol (s | panicutars Current | Previous

[} | W0 gre wrar oAl | pm ER] i) | Contracts for works wil Nil
mr‘lﬁﬂf :_:I’J fservices for seryices

[} WM‘F/SEIW w | w = {4} | Amaunt recoverable Nl il
& forg ol & fop el for cantracts for works/
Ihﬂm'l Tt v | -

fiiij| e /! I [
SR atnts | | [ i OO " "
=il faervices received

[hlfﬂ'FHl TR g s | 5,00,000 ™ (]| Equity contributions made 5,00,000 HIL

w) ol @ far gen wdgs wiftsl & oftsfie
1,m1m-m![ﬁuﬂﬂ=1.ﬂ,ma{;q w}}ﬂ]

c)Remuneration (o key management personnel for the
yearis Rs 1,78,89, 166/ |Previous year: Rs. 1,54,77 811,

{in Rs.)
el PRI (10,0220 14 T |0 0,500 A Sl Ragerrcira My g | L P4,E0 360 | 1630875
il i el Ty EY e ] D, Aghreni Kumar 3032943 | MAAS078
o T 437 0 7,08 398 Shri Radesh Kumar 3420003 | 3158998
# th, wiara .38 482 AT Shri C. Karnan 38, i 462 | 34.98,132
dt i sEET 4490 19 38 TR Shn Hageey Bhandwas| 4332378 | ApM4.738
i LPRBOLBE | 184, TT RN Total 1,78,89,165 | 1,54.77,811
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2.7 Capital commitments pending execution s Rs
61,23.58, 766/~ (Previous Year Rs. 105,62,20,088/-).

2.8 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard [(85)-19 on
‘Leazes’

The Company’s significant beading arangements are (n
respect of Operating leases of premises for residentisl use
of employees offices & guesthouse, These leasing
arrangements which are not non-cancellable, are usually
renewable by miutual benefits expense [nclude Rs.
5.57.34,335/- (Previous year Ry 2,94,33.394/-) towards
lease payments, net of recovenies in respect of premises
for residential use employees, Lease payments in respect
of premizes for offices & guest houie included under Bont.

2.9 Disdlosure as per Accounting Standard (A5)-20 on
'Earnings per Share [EPS)

The elemants considered for calculation of Earnings per

Ard g e P § — Share (Basic and Diluted] are as under:
{ ey #) {In Rs.}
. s wwwr # wse 0 | (2865550) 10,59,70,028 | (2.84,55,511)
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2.10 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)-22 on

HIH (QUH)—22 & WEN YEdIET ‘Deferred Tax Assets' (Net)
{in R}
e oferred Tax Assets | | Asat3lst | Asat3ist
o 4} on Account of March 2015 | March 2014
Depreciation il 319,145
T [ 11,00, 2] s
T s ey Accrisnd Gratuity, Leave
fapfef el o i o "= B4, 18,673 ﬂﬂﬂmfﬂfhlmm
i s %ﬂﬁ&m NIl 24,15472 |
et h 3 s of Losses il 1,19,98,027
e T X2, 24 254 Total Bl 1,32.24,354

o oy wferer il e o ey serefhe g e et & afe
el oy ade af o od )

Dieferred Tax iv mot recogniped on sotownt af profits earmed
during the year and there ane no carry forwmnd of any losses,

2.11 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)-27 on

uiT (W27 & A sl ‘Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures'
aed e e E rer— Proportion of Dwnership
m*mﬂﬁﬂ' Igint ventune
wan - aba wim aftA mncoaporated in
wm 80,00 T W!::r 50.00 Mil

Possr Corporation|

Private Lirmited
31 wd, poss @) fewfa & aspam #wft @1 The Company's share of the assets, liabilitles, contingent
afverufoml, Sworsl, srefonm damal st g liabilities 2nd capital commitment as at 315t March 2015
g wen Ben derolien @ dwl & aaw 9 and income and expenses for the year in respect of joint
g e gimeal & e o ool & Fag s afte @m venture entities based on unaudited sccounts are given
A fawm w2 bekow:

(e &) (in A}

" wireniival A, Assets
® e o T3 38, T e *  Nen current assets | 73.38,700 il
e i WAL Lwe | nE s Current assets OB IOSOY Wl
g  Total




(W, dm B, Uabilities

™ = e * Moo corrent Babdites | Ml mil
»  efuga Bavrd 12,47, 78 e *  Current llabsities 1247151 il
o Total

W, wiflne Sy =y ¥ €. Contingent liabiliies Nil il
i, il e L ¥ 0. Capital commitments §il il
e 563087 w E: Incoma 25,62 851 il
n, 13,80, bl 7 F,  Expenses 1367140 il
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2.12 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard [A5)-28 on
‘Impalrment of Assets’

In the opinion of the management, there is no indication
of any significant Impairment of assets during the year
Thius, there s no impairment |oss durmyg the year.

213 Contingent Lisbilitles Is MNIL [Prewvious year Hs.
1.11,74,84%)

2.14 Information In respect of micro and small
entorprises as at 315t March 2015 as required by Micro,
‘Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

o o e ) i ;I i [Svisoeis Taicsm]
™) =] - [ Ameunt remaining unpaid
ST W Ty W e = to any supplier: L]
AR FTI T FHEEMIIII{ Hﬂ'i-_.'}t'l'dl Ml
TT Interest due theron Nil il
e T i b Amount of interest paid in Nl Ml
3 ¥ o terms of Section 16 of the
& i T, 7 iy MSMED Act along with the
mammmmﬁm amount paid to the suppers
e 46 & wgETe an fen beyand the appointed day.
e o T [ ci{Amount due and payable for | Nl Nl
) T A (et wany | owp e the period of delay in making
o &n ofe P payment (which have been
wy B o & Al paid but beyend the appomted
mivm # are) @ dhay dhuring the year] but without
% afte smam aTaEs adding the interest specified
i anf | under the MSMED Act.
W g faen diAmount of interest accrued Mil Al
) R R T = and remaining unpaid
mm rlnmntnlhnr!ﬂuurmm il ]
W ara ) aih ol e T remaining due and payable
st ol 4w wda as even in the succoeding years,
& ol wa ande Ry until such date when the
SR A e interest dues a5 above are
ga‘hmmm actually paid to the smafl
wfifyers o ara ;3 enterprives, for the purpose
 SRr Y v seE & of dsabowances @ & deductible
v & arigll & miowr & expenditure under Section
e ereiit i aerfere v & 21 of MSMED Act
sy Fem e




2,15 Prawm dey W Jow P dew B sppiey ®
separe P s o avem wY gy afEnile e ow g
wgdem & B owoard fm-frdel ) am 7 wh @
st @ 8§ sl T g

2018 ard o wo # vemdy afteiinad oy #v i e am
wrgwt anft afteafind o o\ O w5 o oaerafh, P
BE e oa d gew fen B o aEam @ meEe
ufismr & af2 gr @0 & WW @ R oIEEN @ e
ufiEr o wifte & @ & awae i)

2,07 WrAE

Fu & snhEan & ey @ gftimafiral & afroen s
qaY m SEE R e IE Wit @ @ wrErsr wn @
At o, W A et afRtetil ol dava o un sl
ey & wibaes wed @ umios & By 1z A o e
e warera wan Paeifier f &y

2,18 &yl aftsfor, 2003 ) s 1 2 arqan s

215 nccordance with approval of the Board inits Board
meeting. surplus un-dishursed funds available with the
Corporation are placed periodically in short term
deposits, taking into account the Government guidelines
Issued for the purpose.

4.16 in the opnion of the Board, aB the sssets other than
Fixed Assets and Mon-Current investments have a valee on
reafization in the ordinary course of business at leakt equal
tathe amaunt ab which they are Stated in the Balante Shaat
realiped in the ordinary course of business.

2.17 Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the
norma! tirme between acquisiion of assets and thel realizathon
in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its
aperating cycle 25 12” months for the purpose of clesification
ofits assets and liabilities a3 curment and non-curment,

218 Other disclosures as per Schedula Ml of the

uELIET Companies Act, 2013
fadelt ﬁﬂ‘m Expenditure in
a Purchase of Fued 252,462 | 136,268
wie (e 210 drfem o) | 2482 | 238,080 A2,
B 7,840,450 | 01,585 | Asetsfunfye2I0GPSTool)] |
s : Travelling Expenditure T.B4 455 51,555
. S Training Expenses 127931 | -
b 1,204,048 | 3,278 [ Total 1,204 648 | 337833 |
2,10 44 ot & afegl o) el B angvne @, g el 219 Previous year's figures have been rearmanged or
afte wfen fem mm @ orfd ol oy ol % afesd @ regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable
g B a ) with the current year
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